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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:36 PM
To: 'Ben J. Arguijo'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: FW: Site Approvals 1RP-4905 and 2RP-4599

Ben, 
 
Thank you for the notice.  Approximate times of day would be appreciated in future.  If conditions change please let OCD 
know. 
 
Thanks 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/CD 
 

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:46 PM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: Site Approvals 1RP‐4905 and 2RP‐4599 
 
Mr. Billings, 
 
This is to inform you that we will be conducting a final confirmation sampling event at the Vortec 22 #1 Battery (2RP‐
4599) on Friday, October 23. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
Ben J. Arguijo 
 
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo 
Environmental Project Manager 
Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC 
P.O. Box 2587 
Hobbs, NM  88241 
(575)390-7208 
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 
 
 
On Tue, May 19, 2020 at 3:29 PM Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com> wrote: 

FYI 
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From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:15 PM 
To: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Site Approvals 1RP‐4905 and 2RP‐4599 

  

05/19/2020 

  

Wade Dittrich – OXY 

  

Dear Mr. Dittrich, 

  

RE:  1RP‐4905 and 2RP‐4599 

  

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) post review of submitted remedial action work plans has the following: 

  

1RP‐4905 ‐ Remedial work plan is APPROVED. 

  

2RP‐4599 – Remedial Work Plan is APPROVED WITH CONDITION: To wit, resubmit deferral request for specific areas 
when you have maximized remedial actions on site and have improved calculation on areas you may wish to defer. 

  

Please keep this communication for your records as no paper copy will follow.  It may take some time for these 
documents to appear on OCD imaging.  Also, in future, please include the incident identification number of sites on all 
communication.  Thank you. 
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OCD appreciates your efforts. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Bradford G. Billings 

EMNRD/OCD 

5200 Oakland , NE, Suite 100 

Albuquerque, NM  87113 

  

505‐670‐6549 

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately 

investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 

human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 

responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations 

  


